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From: Hugh Flemington < GRO
To: Rob King < GRO >, "andrew.parsons; GRO
GRO
Cec: Jarnail A Singh < GRO >, Rodric Williams
: GRO r

Subject: Re: [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Date: Thu, 22 Aug 2013 14:49:13 +0000
Importance: Normal

Thanks all
Can rod be included in the loop plse

----- Original Message -----

From: Rob King

Sent: Thursday, August 22,2013 01:59 PM

To: 'andrew.parsons; GRO #; Hugh Flemington
Cc: Jarnail A Singh

Subject: Re: [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Hugh,

Jarnail Andy and I are going to agree a format which includes narrative on risk and issues raised. Jarnail I'm currently out of he office,
could you assist with fixing up that con call.

Thanks

Rob

----- Original Message -----

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto: GRO
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 01:52 PM

To: Hugh Flemington; Rob King

Subject: RE: [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Hugh

Kayleigh Harding (a paralegal) from BD is going to do the minutes going forward (she's already done yesterday's call - they're on my
desk for checking before circulation)

I'm happy to propose that Kayleigh updates the action log as well - however POL needs to give her clear directions as to what goes in
the log and what the actions are? She won't be able to make those decisions as a paralegal.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons

Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Direct: ;
Mobile: R :

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Hugh Flemington [mailto: GRO ]

WBD_000677.000001



WBONO0000807
VWBONO0000807

Sent: 22 August 2013 14:49
To: Rob King; Parsons, Andrew
Subject:

The wednesday calls
1 Is one person now doing minutes?
2 Who is doing an action log?
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the
sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 0HQ
with the registered company number 04138203
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<br />
<br />
<font color="#99CC00" size="2"><b> Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?</b></font>
<p>
</p><hr />
<p>
<font color="#666666" size="1">
e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law.

rob.kingi__ jonly is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rob.kingi
please notify andrew.parsons GRO i as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, disse
distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.<br />
Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP
accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks
before opening any attachment.<br />

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.<br />
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
under number OC317661. Our registered office is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of
members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is
of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.<br />

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

</font>

</p>
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the
sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 0HQ
with the registered company number 04138203
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